
 

 

 

 

MAYOR LINDA GORTON    

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

200 East Main St., Lexington, KY 40507 / 859.258.3133 Phone / 859.258.3879 Fax / lexingtonky.gov 

 

TO:   Urban County Council  

FROM:  Tyler Scott, Chief of Staff 

DATE:   January 31, 2022 

SUBJECT: Merging the Public Arts Commission and the Urban County Arts Review Board 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

Request council authorization to repeal Article XVII of Chapter 2 of the code of ordinances to 
abolish the Urban County Arts Review Board and transfer the duties and powers to the Public 
Arts Commission. This merger will include recognizing the completion of the Public Art Master 
Plan, changes to the purpose of the commission, added definitions for membership, an 
expansion of membership, and some other procedural changes. 

 

The Mayor’s office requests this change in order to merge the similar duties of the Urban 
County Arts Review Board and the Public Arts Commission into one all-encompassing body. 

 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 

 The cost for this FY is: 0 

 The cost for future FY is: 0 

 

Are the funds budgeted? N/A 

File Number: 0155-22 

Director/Commissioner: M. Tyler Scott 

 


